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W. E. R. DU EOS CLUBS’OF AMERICA (DCA)

A source advised that on October 26-27, 1963, a conference 
of members of the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), including national 
functionarees, melt in Chicago, Illinois, for the purpose of setting 
in motion forces for the establSsment of a new national Marist- 
oriented youth organization which would, hunt for the most peaceful . 
transition to soeiaissm. The delegates were told that it would 
be reasonable to assume that the young socialists attracted into 
this new organization would evennuaaiy pass into the CP -itself.

A second source has advised that the founding convention 
for the new youth organization was held,from June 19-21, 1964, 
at 150 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, California, at which 
tme the name WE.B. DuBois Clubs of America (DCA) was adopted. 
Approximately 500 delegates foom thooughout the United States 
attended’this convention. ‘

The second source advised in September, 1966, that 
MIKE ZAGARELL, CPUSA Youth Director, stated that -in, Negro communties 
the Party still supported the plan to build "left” socialist center's 
and to solidify the Party base through tire DCA. This source also 

* advised in September, 1966, that DANIEL RUBIN/CPUSA National 
Orgaalzaaional Secretary, stated the Party heUeres the DCA ^odd 
have a working class outlook and be a mass organization favorable.* 
t;o sodnssm, sodalist countries and Marxism, and in April, 196?^ 
GUS HALL, CPUSA General Secretary, indicated that the DCA primary 
emphasis should be on developing mass resisannce to the drdt.

A third source advised in September, 1967, that JARVIS 
' TYNER was elected Chairman of the DCA on September 10, 1967, near 

the conclusion of the Third National Convention of the DCA held 
in New York, New York, foom September 8-10, 1967*

A fourth! source advised on July 26, 1968, that JARVIS 
TYNER continues in his position as Chaim of the DCA.

This fourth source also advised on July 26, 1968, that 
JARVIS TYNER is a member of the National Committee of the CPUSA.

This fourth source further advised on July 2.6, 1968, that 
the headquartess of the DCA is located at 34 West 17th Street, 

' New York, New York. '
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California 

January 27, 1969

WALTER SHERRILL CROWE, JR.

■ Wllter SSerrill Crowe, Jr., born August 3, 1945, 
continues to reside with his parentis-at 1300 Topeka Street, 
Pasadena, CaLifornia, and is currently employed as a Social 
Worker, MeeropolUan Aid to the To tally -Disabled, Los Angeles- 
County Department of Werfarr, 2615 South Grand Street, Los 
Angeles, Ccliforail. _

Crowe Is a graduate of the University of Ccliforaia 
at .Los Angeles (UCLA) in June 1968. " _

Source Cm, who has furnshhed reliable information 
in the past, advised that from October 1966 through August 
.1967 Waiter Crowe was active in the UCLA Chapter of the W. E. B. 
Du Bois Club of Ameeica (see Appendix). Source One further 
advised that Crowe has participated in numerous aativVeeaam 
war demonntratoons.

Source Two, who has furaSshrd reliable information 
in .the past, advised in January 1969 that Crowe was now a 
past member of the Southern CCaifornia District Communst 
Party (SCDCP), after ,jniaaag in Apprl 1967 for the stated 
purpose of "evading the draft.” Source Two advised that Crowe 
had attended numerous meetings of the SCDCP foom November 1966 
to September 1968, when his activitiss ceased.

” Source Two advised that Crowe attended numerous func- 
toons of the Students for a Demonraaic Society (SDS) (see 
Appendix) Chapter at UCLA foom Nov-ember 1967 to June 1968.

Sources familiar with Crowe and tubvertire activitees 
in the Los Angeles area advise that then has been no activity 
on the part of Crowe since Otnbrr 1968.

Crowe was ineervewwed by Agents of the Federal Bureau 
of Investigate (FBI) on June 6 and 7, 1968, in regard to his



' WALTER SHERRILL CROWS, JR.

acquaintance with Sirhan B. Sirhan, accused slayer of Senator 
.Robert F. Kennedy. Crowe advised at that tmie that he had 
known Sirhan since they were both in the sixth grade of school 
at Pasadena, California. He stated that he had lived within ' 
blocks of Sirhan when they were children, but that he and Sirhan 
were not close freends. Crowe stated that from 1965 to May 1968 
he saw Sirhan only one time. Crowe stated that after his May 
1968 meeting with Sirhan he felt that there was a barrier between 
them, because Sirhan was jealous of Crowe’s education.

During the interveew of Crowe on June 7, 1968, he 
was inorrmed that the interveww would concern his aieeged ac- 
tiiitees in the Comwui'st Party. Crowe advised he would coop­
erate Jin every possible way. '

Crowe advised that Jin 1965, while a student at 
Pasadena City College, Pasadena, CaXifornia, he was active 
in forming an Ad Hoc Comrttvv that dealt with the issue on 
Negro civil rights. He further stated he was active in the 
SDS at Pasadena City College in 1965* Crowe said that Sirhan 
was attending Pasadena City College at that trme, but that he 
was apathetic toward the SDS. ■ ■

, Crowe stated that he, Crowe, joined the W. E. B. Du 
Bois Club Chapter at UCLA in about October 1965 and remained 
active in the chapter until it folded in early 1967.

Crowe advised that In April 1967 hie and seven others 
fommed a Student Club of the SCDCP on the UCLA campus. He 
advised that this group met to discuss poHtics, and that all . 
dues collected went to their dub and not to any national head­
quarters. He advised he remained active in the club unni-l his 
graduation from UCLA in the spring of 1968.

... ...Crowe advised.^ Sir*** did.no suppo^^m in my. of his clubs or activites. Crowe further advised that recruit­
ment for the Coimmuiist Paxrty would haw to follow overt activ- 
itees on the part of the person to be recruited. He said Sirhan 
took no such owrt action, 'and he did,not attempt to recruit him.

Crowe advised that he had not seen Sirhan since the 
one meeting in May 1968, and that he had never discussed Senator 
Kennedy with -Sirhan.

- 2 -



WALTER SHERRILL CROWE, JR.

Source Two advised in January 1969 that Crowe has ' 
not attended SCDCP meetings during the past three months and 
no longer considers'himself a Commnist Party member. Source 
Two stated that Crowe looks upon himself as a Harriet. Source 
Two said that Crowe would like to quit his job as a social 
worker and attend graduate school. Source Two described Crowe 
as being a very reserved and shy person who is lacking in self­
confidence and is very passive. .'

On January 23, 1969, Source Two furnished the follow­
ing information concerning the relationship between Crowe and 
Sirhan B. Sirhan:

- . Source Two advised that Crowe and Sirhan were dose
f‘reonii during grade school and high school days to the point ■ 
where they exchanged such things as phonograph records. During 
this period Crowe was not a’member of the C^bmmnost Party, but 
he was a socialist in his thinking.'

Source Two advised that in Hay 1968 Crowe spent an 
evening with Sirhan, and that foiowwnng this meeting Crowe 
felt that Sirhan had become stagnant and despondent and had 
not advanced in his political thinking. Crowe felt that because 
he, Crowe, had gone to college, he had progressed politiirlly 
and inteieectually, and that he and Sirhan had noting in common. 
Crowe told Source Two that Sirhan thought polit■ccrlly along 
Maaxist Innes in that he believed there is a rulnng class and 
that imperialism does exist, but that Sirhim was not a political 
activist. Crowe felt that Sirhan was deipooieot because of the 
Arab problems, which Sarben blmed on United States support for 
Israel. , ,

Source Two said that Crowe liesd at his family! 
home, 1300 Topeka Street, Pasadena, Cariforoir, flowing 
his graduation from UCLA in the spring of 1968 unnil about 
June 10, 1968, when he moved into the cooperative at UCLA. 
Crowe stayed at the cooperative during the summer quarter of 
1968, although he was not attending the university, and Crowe 
then retunned to Ivve at his family's home.

Source Two advised that Crowe attended Communnst 
Party meetings untol October 1968. Sou^e Two ^ised that 
Crowe did not attempt tn recruit Sirhan into the CoIununost 
Party at any time, and that Sirhan never discussed Senator 

,Kennedy with Crowe. • ‘

- 3 -



WALTER SHERRILL CROWS, JR.

' ' Source Three advised in January 1969 that Crowe 
has been employed as a Social Wooker, MetropoOitan Aid to 
the Totally Disabled, Los Angeles County Department of Welfare, 
since May 1968. Source Three advised that Crowe has been ■ 
steadily employed since that time and and was not absent Doom 
work on any day during the months of May, June or July 1968. 
Source Three described Crowe as being a slow, absent-minded 
worker who is shy and withdawwn but still honest to the point 
of embarrassment. ‘

This document contains neither recommondatoons nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and i.s 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis- 
tribueed outside your agency. ‘

- 4 -
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APPENDIX

STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY

The Students for a Democratic Society (SDS), as it 
Jis known today, came Into being at a founding convention held 
at Port Huron, Michigan, iln June, 1962. The SDS is an association 
.of young people on the left and has a current program of protesting 
the draft, promoting a campaign for youth to develop a conscientious 
objector status, denouncing United States interventonn iln the war 
in Vietnam, and to ’radically tansffona” the -university coo-uuity, 
and provide for its cooolete connrol by students. GUS HALL, 
General Secretary, Coumurist Party, USA, when. intevviewed by a 
representatvee of United States International in San Francisco, 
California, on May 14, 1965, descrbhed the SDS as a part of the

■ "responsible left;" which the Party has "going for us". At the 
June; 1965, SDS National Convention, an atti-ooIIomnist proviso • 
was removed fooo the SDS contSitotiot. In the October 7, 1966, 

’ issue of "New Left Noose”., the official publication of SDS, an
SDS spokesman stated that there are some commmonsts Jin SDS and 
they are wtlcomt. The national headquarters of this organization 

. as of June 24, 1968, was located iln Room 206, 1608 West Madison
Street, Chicago, H10oo”s.

o

APPENDIX
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■ W. E. B. DU BOBS CLUBS OF AMERICA (DCA)

. ' A source advised that on October 26-27, 1963, a conference 
of members of the Commuist Party, USA (CPUSA), including national '
functionarees, melt in Chicago, Illinois, for the purpose of setting 
in motion forces for the establishment of a new national Marist- •

. oriented youth organization which would hunt for the most peaceful 
transition to soeiaissm. The delegates were told that it would 
be reasonable to assume that the young socialists attracted into 
this new organization would eventuaaiy pass into the CP itself.

A' second source has advised that the founding convention ' 
for the new youth organization was held foom June 19-21, 1964, 
at 150 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, Caaifornia, at which 
time the name W.E.B. DuBois Clubs of America (DCA) was adopted. ' 

* Approximately 500 delegates -from thiroughout the United States 
attended this convention. '

The second source advised in September, 1956, that 
MIKE ZAGAREI&, CPUSA Youth Director, stated that in Negro clmmuitiri 
the Party still supported the plan to build "left" socialist centers 
and to solidify the Party base through the DCA. This source also 
advised in September, 1966, that DANIEL RUSIN,’CPUSA National 
Organizational Secretary, stated the Party beieeves the DCA should 
have a working class outlook and be a mass organization favorable, 
to ilcialism, iociaaist countries and Marxism, and in April, 1967',- ' 
GUS HALL, CPUSA General Secretary, indicated that the DCA primaxy 
emphasis should be on developing mass resistance to the draft.

A third source advised in September, 196?, that JARVIS 
* TYNER was elected Chairman of the DCA on September 10, 196?, near 

the conclusion of the Third National Convention of the DCA held 
in New York, New York, foom September 8-10, 1967.

A fourth source advised on July 26, 1968, that JARVIS 
TYNER contanuri in his position as Chaiman of the DCA.

This fourth source also advised on July 26, 1968, that 
JARVIS TYNER i.s a member of the National Clmmttee of the CPUSA.

• This fourth source further advised on July 26, 1968, that
the headquartoss of the DCA is located at 34 Weet 1?th Street, 
New York, New York.

APPENDIX
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California 
January 27, 1969

Title WALTER .SHERRILL CROWE, JR.

Character '

Reference Memorandum dated and captioned
as above at Los Angeles.
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FB I
Date: 2/26/69

Transmit the following in;,

Via __ARTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO:

FROM

SUBJECTS

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)
KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau, 1/28/69 and 
Bureau airtel to Los Angeles, 2/5/69.

Photographs received foom Bureau with refeeenced 
Bureau airtel and_Los Angeles copies of those same photographs 
returned to HERBERT MC ROY on 2/26/^69. MC ROY is Adminnstrative
Assistant to Los Angeles County Chief Medical Examiner Dr.
THOMAS NOGUCCI. A receipt for the return of the photographs
was obtained. so

REC 98

Bureau
Los Angeles

RJL/min
(5)

18 mar 1 1969 I ’

Sent.. M Per
Special Agent in Charge



To:

From:

SAC, Los Angeles (56-156)

Director, FBI REC-21 (62-587)— 11118

KENSALT

Reurairtel 1/27/69 to which was enclosed a 
letUeeeadd memorandum concerning Waiter Sheeran Crowe, Jr.

The Department has indicated that copies of the 
above referred t;o l.u•tUaeeadd memorandam should be furniheed 
to the Prosecutor's Office, Los Angeles County. Handle 
and advise.

Tolson -.„.„-....„
Du^oi<ceIl
Mohr ■,.„■,, ._.,,.„,„»
BlhhoD „.,....,.
Casper .„.,,..,....
Carlthaon .^-h—w

MAIU® 21

FEB 261969
COMM—EBI
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Date: 2/25/69
TTransmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

' Via-ARTEL ATR MATL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM:

SUBJECT?? KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated

E: WEEKLY NEWS RELEASE FROM 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE „

r.DeLea

Uivan-x-

Mr. Casper-—- 
Mr. CaUshan 
Mr. Conrad

Mr. Trotter.—

Mr. Bishop—

Tele. Room—— 
_ss Homes.—. 
Miss’Giandy-

2/20

.Enclosed herewith are two copies of a 17-page
weekly summary of informatoon prepared for the benefit of 
news media by the Los Angeles County District Attorney’s 
Office. This release is dated 2/19/69 and its being furnsshed 
for the information of the Bureau Sa

Bureau (Enc. 2) 
Los Angeles

RJL/mjn 
(5)

Sent

25 FEB 27 1969

M Per
Special Agent in Charge



NEWS RELEAS J:
OfiCronh^e District Attorney,. 
600 Ha!! of Justice . __ _ 
Los Angeles, California 90012

WEEKLY SUMMARY #37 .
Re: The assassinatinn of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest 
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in 
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1968, and pro- _ 
Ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County 
District Attorney Evelle J. Younger is publishing a 

- Ths rs the 37thWeekly summary -of the1 rase, 
summay,- and others will be 
Wednesdays.

. Thursday, February 6 -- Two 
murder trill of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan

' FOR" FURTHER INF0RI4ATKN
CaU: .Jerry, Littman 
News Secretary . • ,
626-3888, Ext. 82396 ’

RELEASE: We!., Feb. 19, 1969 
After 10 a.m.

of the widespread interest

for release on subsequent ,

prospective alternate jurors in the . 

were unseated today by peremptory

challenges by both the prosecution and defend. 1
Mrs. Zena F. Lewis was chlldrnged' on legal grounds by the pros 

cution aflr she told Suueeior Judge tarbert V. Walker that she could

decide on the titter of guilt or Innocence, tat that under no circum­
stances could she vote a death penalty.

Five alternate jurors have been chosen and one ^at remain to
be fHlda, but both sides have 11 peremptory challenges.

❖ ❖

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7 -- “lawyers in the Sirhan mwder trial, 
labcred wilhom success today to complete selection of six alternate 
jurors . • .’■ reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner).

,Five priSpdCtive alternaees were examined, but ^ne were ^no^n. 

Mra. Linda! S. Katrenich was..excused.-.because she was so opposed to~the
death penalty'that she would never vote for it in a murder case.

Another prospective juror, Mm. taraadiie Holmquist, said tar

more

ENCLOSURE



Weekly Summary #37 z
Page 2 *

a
opinions of Sirhan were so strong that his defense .lawyers would have to
prove to her he should not be sent to the gas chiamber for first degree 

murder, added1the•newspaper. ' '
# >fc ^

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 8 — "Defense atoorneys -In the Sirhan murder
trial expect the admtted slayer of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy to go to 
prison for the killnng, bub they hope to save him from San Queenin’s gas 

chamber,"' a Los Angeles newspaper (HeraldESxaminer) stated today.

Continued the article:
"This startmng admission came foom Sirhan’s chief defense

counsel, Grant B. Cooper, as defense and prosecution contnnued their so 

'far ursuccensful search for six alternates"for the jury which will try
• the 24-year old Jordanian immigrant." •

Cooper told a prospective juror "that n°t only wuld tie defense 

concede Sirhan shot Kennedy, but also it would not attempt to win an 

acquuttal for him."

At recess yesterday, the defense lawyer said that this "has been

our plan ail along, but we haven’t said it publicly before. I thought it ’ 

was Urne we did," the newspaper quoted Cooper as saying.
Added 'the newspaper::

"Defense sources said Sirhan was aware of his lawyers’ strategy
and accepted it. However, Cooppr’s courtoomm announcement appeared to 
upset the defendant . . ."

,# sj: <(

SUNDAY; FEBRUARY 9 -- Writing of jurors in the Sir^ case, , 

John Douglas in a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) noted that they

more
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/ Weekly Summary #37 ,
f Page 3 ' , •

( will soon "begin an experiment in communal HVving which may last a quarter
. of a year and end with .their deciding whether a young man will live or ‘

< die." • ! ’
. The 18 jurors (12 plus 6 alternates) will live in isolatoon in 

a downtown Los Angeles hotel (Biltmore), and their maaerial needs Will be 

the responnsbility of Superior Court bailiffs. The Right Rev. Francis
I Eric Bloy, bishop of the Los Angeles Episcopal Diocese, will be chaplain

to the jury. '
'For the jurors, -the Biltmore experience Will -in many ways be 

like living in a prep-school dormitory. Bat ‘the prefects will carry guns 

and wear uniforms of Los Angeles deputy sheriffs.

’ 'There will be half a dozen stationed on the Biltmore's sixth 
- floor, ^where the county has taken over a full wing of 25 rooms for th 

jury. •
"Each juror will have his own room for which -'the county will pay |

$9 a day. The deputy sheif-fs will be housed i.n -rooms costing $8 a day. '

'When th jurors want privacy they can stray in thir own 'rooms.

If they seek the ..society of’their coieeagues, they will h able h do so ■ 

•in two recreation rooms. Television will be available — but censored by ... 
a deputy who will make sure that no trlrvision news of the trial is 
available to th jurors and alternates.

"Jurors will also be able to read newspaper's and magazines, but 
all reference to th Sirhan case will have been cut foom these before the 
jurors see them. 1 .

^On weekends, and — should the trial last that long — on 

holidays, they will be taken on trips. •

more —



Weekly Summary #37 .
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' "Deputy Sheriff Willard Polhemus, Judge Walker's bailiff for 

the last nine years, will be 'social director' for the jurors. He has

done this job before. ’
. ’Weekends the jurors can be visieed by their husbands and wives,

if they have them. The visits can extend overnight, if the spouse is 

willing to pay the Biltmore $3 for a bed.

• ’•Meals wiil be paid for by the county at the rate of $8.50 a

day. If a juror wants more food, or more expensive food, he has to pay 

for it himself.
• '■ If a juror wants a drink, he can have one, provided he doesn’t

want too many.- But, he will have to pay for them himself. The County of 
Los Angeles does not buy liquor. ’ ,

’When the trial is concluded, the jurors will know each other 
better than nearly any group in the world.

"Among them will develop frenndships and perhaps even love . . . 

' "And perhaps hate," concluded the article.
❖ * &

' MONDAY, -FEBRUARY 10 — Dist. Atty. Evelle J. 'Younger, whose ' 

office is prosecuting Sirloin B. Sirhan, the accused assassin of Senator 
Robert F. Kennedy, met today with prosecution and defense counsel in the 
chamber's of Supeeior Judge Herbert V. Walker.

Both sides said later they had discussed scale model parts of 
the Ambassador Hotel, where the senator was shot last June 5» They de- 

clnned further coerenn,.b^t one Los Angeles newspaper (Times) speculated 
that Younger's visit may mean Sa new dnvnlpeeent ... in the case lgalnstt 

Sirham. • ■

more —
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‘ Meanwhile, Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan’s lawyers, today pre­
dieted that the sixth and final alternate juror will be chosen tomorrow 
(Tuesday, February 11). ■

. Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) quoted Cooper as

saying that If the selection is completed by noon on Tuesday, Chief Dep. 

Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton can make his opening statement on Thursday, 

February 13. .
'The alternate jurors, tentatively seated, incuude Clarence Yaw, 

businessman; Mrs. Eleanor Landgreen, Wife of an insurance adjustor; John 

H. Johnson, computer design engineer; and Mrs. Bertha Feenstra, wife of an 

electrician.

AH could be removed by defense and prosecution peremptory .

challenges — those for which lawyers need give no reason. ‘
Concerning today’s meeting in the judge’s chambers, the news­

paper said "major carpentry that will be needed in the eighth floor Haai 
of Justice courtroom where Sirhan is being treed" was discussed.

Continued the newspaper:

"The Los Angeles Police Department’s special Sirhan task force ' 
has constructed two scale models — one of the ground floor of the 

- Ambassador Hotel, the other of the kitchen off the hotel's Embassy Room 
whtr't Kennedy was shot. .

"•The larger mockup will give the jury a view of the sctet of the 
cr.ime. It will be used inseead of lettnng the jurors visit the hotel. 
Security considerations for Sirhan rule out a visit to the scene.

’•The second model — that of the kitchlee — will probably be 

inroduuced in evidence, Cooper said.

more



Weekly Summary #37
Page

' ' "Both models are very -lagge and will require considerable re­

arrangement of the small courtroom.1-
As Tor selection of alternate jurors, 23 prospective ones were 

examined today,., two tentatively seated were removed by prosecution and 

defense challenges and two repaaeements were named.

' Three prospective alternates were .changed by Dep. Dist. Atty.
John E. Howard after, they expressed strong convictinss against the death

1 penalty. ■ In two cases, Cooper opposed the prosecution challenge. The
third was not contested. 

(
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Page 7

1 • TUESDAY,'FEBRUARY 11 — During a discussion on the Los Angeles

County court system today, County Supeevisor Kenneth Hahn swas espeeially 
critical of the cosit of bringing Sirhan B. Sirhan to trial in the assas- 

sinatoon of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and the weeks seent in eicking the 
Sirhan -jury,’’ reeorted Ray Zeman, county bureau chief, in a Los Angeles 
newseaeer (Times). ’

’ . At the Board of Supeevisors meeting, the 10-member see.cial study
comd-ssion on judicial erocedures was asked to review the administration 

of justice in the county and make recommendations.

. _ (Sen. Kennedy was slain on June 5, 1968, and indiceed by the
’ Grand Jury two days later. Jury selection began on January 13, 1969).

* With the selection of six alternate jurors today, Superior Judge
Herbert V. Walker swore -in the alternate eanel and rebased all 18. jurors

■ until 8 em. tOmoroow (Wednesday, February 12) when they are to reeort to
the Bilttaore Hotel to be sequestered for the length of the trial.

' The alternate jurors include:
( Miss Gloria J. Haffey; George Stitzel, a Los Angeles Times . ‘

। eressoomm foriman; Miss Ruth A. Stiiman, insurance company adjuster; ,
John H. Johnson, computer designer; Clarence Yaw, oil comeany eurchaserj

* and Mrs. Eleanor B. Landgr*rrn, housewife and mother of three sons. 
' ’ 3^ 5^ 3^

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12 — The reasons for the Sirhan trial — the 
assassination of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy -- "have been obscured in the east 
few wrrks as drfense and erosecution lawyers have stepeed through the

. delicate minuet of jury selection and prelimiiary motions,’1 John Douglas,

staff waiter, noted in a Los Angeles newseaeer (Herald-Examiner) today.

■w*

more —
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However, he reported things "Will be back in perspective 
tomorrow'' (Thursday, February 13) when the prosecution opens the case for 

•the People. ’ ‘
, Wile there is little argument about the basic facts of Kennedy's 

murder, Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton told Douglas, "there are 

things people don't know."
■ These will be revealed when the prosecution makes its opening 

staeements to the jury and alternates, "but they Wit riling loudest in the 
ears of the man whose fate they are designed to seal — Sirhan," continued' 
Douglas. " ’

After 'the presentation by the prosecution, one of the defense 

attorneys, SWTe Zola Berman, will speak, said the newspaper..

"The defense strategy is to move as rapidly as possible t.o take 
the edge off" of tire prosecution's presentatonns, "which it admits will be 

very damaggng." ,

The prosecution "is going for the jugular. Sirhan admits slaying 
Kennedy, and his lawyers concede he cannot escape punishment. But they 
wan that penalty to be paid in prison, not in the death house. ’

"The prosecution wants the jury to f'nd the youthful Jordanian 

immigrant guulty of first degree murder, and then, in the subsequent 

penalty trial, to condemn him" '

Continued the newspaper*: „

"The defense views the Kennedy murder, in part, as a political 
assassinatoon. As it seeks to prove that Sirhan acted under "diminished 

cappccty’ — that his kililng of Senator Kennedy was Wthout mlice — 
(nofense Lawyer Russse!) Parsons' believes that it may be nechssary to show

more —
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that obsession with the Arab-Israeli struggle, and Kennedy’s avowed es­

pousal of the Israeli cause preyed on Sirhan’s mind. Witnesses wil be 

produced to testify to this. * ‘

"Nucleus of the defense case will be the Sirhan family, com­

pa triots of the young Arab, and a team of forsensic psycCialrisSs, headed 

by UCLA’s Dr. Bernard Diamond.

. "Then, forecasts Dip. Diet. Atty. David Fitts:
"’The true arena of this coonfict will become the mind of Sirhan 

Sirhan.’"
• MeannWhle, another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) today.declared

that "Sirhan Bishara Sirhan probably will plead guilty to fisst~eegeee 
murder in the slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy . . /'

# ❖ ❖

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13 — The prosecution made libs opening state­
ment today ip the Sirhan B. Sirhan case,, after Supprior Judge Herbert V. 
Walker denied a motion for missrial made by Defense Lawyer Grant B. Cooper.

The motion for a missrial was based on grounds that a story in a 

Los Angeles newspaper (Times) -yesterday "prejudceed Sirhan’s r^ts to a 
fair trial by saying the 24-year old defendant probably would change his 
plea from innocent to,guilty of frsst-regree murder,” wrote Dave Smith, 
staff writer.

The denial was issued by the Judge after he questioned the jurors 
privately in chambers. "Though several jurors adnmtted hearing of the 
story, Judge Walker said, all agreed they could disregard it and decide 

the case solely on the basis of evidence produced in court,11 the news­
paper related.

I

- more —
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• Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts made the opening statement for 
the prosecution and presented this* information:

Sirhan was in the Ambassador Hotel kicchen 47 hours before the 
assassination and was seen by two witnesses.

Returning to the kichhen on June 5, 1968, Sirhan shot the 
Senator at almost point-blank range, firing several shots which fatally 
wounded Kennedy and injured five others.

• On the day of the shooting, Sirhan spent most of the time at the 
San Gaabiel Valley Gun Club, and told another club patron he was going to 
use his gun for hunting. .

’:It could kill a dog,"’ Fitts said Sirhan told a witness who will 
testify later in the trial, reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald- ' 
Examiner). , .

Sirhan told Jess Unruh, former State Assembly speaker, he shot 
Kennedy "for my country." The staeement was made when Unruh accompanied 

Sirhan and two police offceers to the Rarnmart Division Police Station fol­
lowing the arrest of -the Jordanian immigrant. Unruh will testify to this ’ 

Fitts said, according to the newspaper. .

Fitts began his presentation with a series of.key dates, which 

he liseed in chronological order.
. The first was August 10, 1965, when Albert Lesslie Hertz purchased 

a .22 caliber "Cadet" Iver-Johnson, tigCt-iCot revolver. The pistol 

^'entually found its way into the possession of George Erhart, a co-worker 

of Munir Sirhan, the defendant’s brother.
On the next date, on or about February 2, 1968, Fitts added, 

Erhart drove to the,Sirhan home in Pasadena, with a companion and "in the

. more —■
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daylight hour's waited jointly for Munir and Sirhan .SirCan." The purpose
of the visit was to sen Munir the’gun, reported the newspaper.. .

Munir produced $19 and the defendant paid $6 for the gun.

On June 1, 1968, Sirhan visieed a gun shop in Pasadena, where he

purchased "several boxes of .22 caliber ammunition called ’mini-magnum’
‘from a clerk,” sai-d Fitts. ’

"Getting ahead of my story,” Fitts continued, "Sen. Kennedy was 

kiieed with uiniumgnum aimunition.”

‘ On June 2, 1968, there was a -reception for the Senator and :. . . 

among those who atennded was Sirhan Sirhan. He was observed in the lobby 
area" of the Ambassador Hotel.

Fitts also stated that Mrs. Miriam Davis went into the AmUbasador
k-icchen -for a drink of water and "she observed Sirhan in one of the kit­
chens leaning on a bar, dressed casually. She mistook him for a hotel 
employee.

"She wiil testify at this trial.”- .
The next date noted by Fitts was June 4, 1968, electoon day.

Sirhat went to the San Gaabiel Valley Gun Club where he "spent hour's on 

the pistol range, engaged in rapid free practice at which he excelled."
On June 5, said Fitts, SirCat "stood on a tray rack iln a recess

area immeddateiy alongside the ice machine. Sirh^ stepped quickly foom 
the rack ...

"The Senator stood all unaware.

"Sirhan reached into the waistband of his trousers.
"He walked to the side of Kaal Hecker (hotel matee de standing

with Kennedy) . .

more —
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"He extended his right arm across -in front of Uecker. His left
hand was -Ln the vicinity of the Senaaor's head . . . and at point-blank 
range he fieed.eight shots. =■

"It is probably the first shot that resulted in the Sennaor's 
death 25 hours later.

"The muzzle range (of this shot) was one inch. Kennedy’s right

hand went to his right ear." . '
The force of the shots knocked Kennedy to the ground. "He fell 

backward and came to rest dilgonally to the ice machine."
- Fitts said that Bill Barry, a Kennedy bodyguard, wresteed the

gun away from Sir-han, but tire wiry Jordanian regained it. "... the sctnt 

was complete paademraUim . . .

"Roosevelt Grier (former footbaLL star and member of the Kennedy

team) was accompanying Mrs. Ethel Kennedy . . .■ They were still- ^tsid^s

the kitchen.
"Grier is a large man ... • * '
"He pushed hi.s way through the crowd. . . . and wresteed the gun

foom the defendant ... •

"He gave it to Rafer Johnson (former Olympic decathlon star and

another Kennedy partisan) for safekeeping . . ."

Fitts continued, ,•■Jrhasra asked, ’Why did you do it?’"

"Sirhan answered, ’I will explain.’" *

Fitts then proceeded to tell of Sirhan's arrest and his refusal
to divulge his name to police.

When Travis VWhte, one of the police officers who arreseed 
Sirh^, asked the def'eadlat about the crime, SirCaa replied: "You think

more —
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I am crazy ... so you can use it in evidence against me . . .’■ 

' Sirhan carried no documents when arrested, but did have an 

automobile key and $480.10 in cash, including iour $100 bills. •
The key led to tracing the defendant's car parked near the Am- 

bassado>r Hood. In the car was Sirhan’s wallet and a receipt for ammuni­
tion bearing his fingerprints.

Sirhan, continued Fitts, was not identified unnil his brother, 
Munir, went to the Pasadena Police Station to identify him.

Kennedy, related the deputy district attorney, was taken to the 

Central Receiving Hoopitll and later transferee! to Good Saimur-tm Hospi­
tal, where a team of physicians, led by Dr. Henry Cuneo, performed brain 

surgery. •
A bullet was recovered which baaiistccs tests will show was 

fieed foom Sirhan’s gun, Fitts alleged.
Cooninuing his narration, Fitts stated; -
"At roughly 1:4-5 a.m., June 6, 1968, the Senator expired. He 

was pronounced dead by Dr. Cuneo.’;
■ There were "five bullet holes in the coat the Senator was ■

wearing — three entry holes and two exit,'"- said Fitts. "TePiP showed 

that the muzzle range for all the shots freed eanged fomm one to six 

inches. ,

"The evidence in this case will show that the defendant, Sirhan 
Sirhan, alone was responsible for this tragic incident. ‘

"He acted alone and not jin concert with others . . .!j concluded 

. Fitts. . ' ,

. One Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) reported that, "The

more —
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defense scored one point during the prosecution opening.

Fitts tried to make refeeence to diaries Sirhan kept which were 

seized in a search of his Pasadena home the morning of the shooting. The 

defense, which,claims they were seised illegally, objected, and Judge 

Herbert V. Waaker, presiding over the trial, sustained -their objection."
Before Fitts began his presentatoon, Judge Walker told the 

jurors that all of the attorneys were "competent, ethical and good lawyers." 
’ Ite a!s° stated that opening statements were not to be considered 

as evidence, tot ratter as ontlnnes of what -the defense and prosecution 
propose to prove. , .

# ❖
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' FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14 -- "Sirhan Bishara Sirhan rose -from his 
chair to protest the opening statement of his own defense counsel Friday,’ 
as attorney Emile Zola Berman described Mm as an ’immature, emooionally 

distureed and meetally ill youth,’"' reported Dave Smith, staff writer, in 
a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

As Berman said his client, the accused assassin of Senator
, Robert F. Kennedy, was merially ill, Sirhan began to rise foom his chair

and murmured "No, No/: contnnued the writer.

, At’ this point, Superior Court Inspector WiUaam Conroy leaned
over the chair of Michael McCowan, defense investigator, and said "Talk 
to him, Mike.s:

! McCowan leaned over, pushed Sirhan back into his chair with both
hands and lectured him for several minutes as Berman crntnnued his opening 

statement. <

: In his remarks, Berman said, "There is no doubt and we have told
‘ you this from the beginning, that he did in fact fire the shot that kiieed 
’ Senator Kennedy.­
: Berman added that his client "admired and loved" the Senator and

killed the Senator when "he was out of contact with reality, in a trance 
in which he had no voluntary control over his will, his judgment, his 

•feelings or his actions.*'
The attorney said that the kililng "was unplanned and nidelirrr- 

. ate; impulsive and without errmeedtrtron or malice, totally a product of a 

, sick, orsrssrd mind and eerssrilrtt.’'

He then outinned a story of wa3rtlimr atrocity and childhood 
rmoOioial lisnurrancr in Sirhan’s first 12 year's in his native Palestine, 

’ •. more — ‘
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saying that it was at the sight of -vioeence In 'the Israeli-Arab conflicts,
and exposure to danger and flight foom bombs 'ha' Sirhan began to experi­
ence spells or trances. '

Berman claimed that psychiarrists and sociologists would support
defense evidence ’that these experiences left the defends wi'h obsessions 

and fantasies that deepened seriously after 'the family immigraeed here in
1957, Anally leaving him so eentally deterioraeed -that he was incapable
of premediated murder, the newspaper reported.

The late Senaaor's camjpaign staeements in May and June, 1968, 

1 advocating U. S. military aid to Israel were a "heavy shock" -to Sirhan,
said Berman.

In concluding the opening statement, Berman asked the jury "to 

. lisren to the evidence, t;o adopt what science has to offer and to consult 

j your conscience. In short, let true justice be done."
Following the statement, the prosecution called three witnesses,

Karl Uecker, assistant mitre d'hotel at the Ambassador Hotel; -Edward 

Minasian, formerly an assistant mitm d'hote!; and Juan Romero, former 
busboy. ■

Uecker told the jury that he was leading Sen. Kennedy by the
right hand fom a victory celebration in the Embassy Ballooom to another 
party on the Hoor below when an unideenifird Kennedy ail die told him:

"No, we’m not going to go there. We’re going to the press

room."

It was last-minute decision, said the hotel official. As Uecker 
led Kennedy, someone brushed past him quickly as he looked another way, 

and Uecker heard "something like a fiieccr^lci:rr,:^ follwwed by another and 

another. .
more
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The Xirst "fieccaacker,: the prosecution told the jury in its 
opening staeernent yesterday, was a bullet fieed from one inch 'from the 
Senaaor’s head, and is. beieeved to have been the shot that resulted iln his 
death. 25 hour's later.

Minasian, who was also leading the Senator, said he bUeved 
Kennedy saw the gun that took hits lie.

"I beleeve he -raised his. hand to try to protect himself because 

I’m sure he saw the revolver, the same as I did,1: Minasian told the jury.
The other witness, Romero, said he knelt beside the str-Cden 

senator and placed a rosary iln the dying hand. ■ •

The defense lawyers qulStOaned the three witnesses "closely on 

the placement of large waai mirrors outside the Embassy Ballroom, where 
Sirhan ils said to have loieeeed for much of the evening," reported a Los 

Angeles newspaper (Times). '

Continued the article:
"The purpose of these questions was not specified, but they 

seemed to indicate the defense might attempt to show that Sirhan was in a 

state of ielfi■nddUced hypnosis at the time of the slaying. ' ‘
"The questions recalled Berman’s earlier statements about Sirhan’s 

dabbling with mystic experiments with fishnng iiaklri, candl.es and mirrors, 

his "ipells‘! and "trances" and hypnosis performed on him since the 

assassination by defense .piychiaariiti. '

-^»ii»»*r««u*« •» ■=
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WEEKLY SUMMARY #37 ,
Re: The assassination of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy '

Note to editors: Because of tin widespread interest 
in the assassi'nation of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in 
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1968, and pro­
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County 

„ District Attorney 3velle J. Younger is publishing a 
’ weekly summary of the case. This its the 37th .

summary, and other's will be ’for reeease on subsequent 
Wednesdays.

. THURSDAY, JOTWARY 6 — Two prospective alternate jurors in the
murder trial of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan were unseated today by peremptory 

challenges by both the prosecution and defense.

Mrs. Zena F. Lewis was chaUnnged:.on legal grounds by the prose­
cution after she told Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker that.she could

decii.de on the maater of guilt or innocence, but that under no 

stances could she vote a death penalty.

Five alternate jurors have been chosen and one seat 
be filled, but both sides have 11 -peremptory challenges.

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7 — "lawyers in the Sirhan murder

circum-

remains to

trial
labored without success today to complete selection of six alternate 
jurors . » .'■ reported a Los Angeles newspaper (HeraldESxaminer). •

,Five prospective alternates were examined, but none were chosen.

Mrs. Linda S. Katrenich was excused because she was so opposed to the
death penalty that she would never vote for it in a*murder case.

Another prospective juror, Mrs., Bernadine Holmquist, said her

more —
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opinions of Sirhan were so strong that his defense lawyers would have to 
prove to her he should not be sent to the gas chiamber for first degree 

murder, added-the■newspaper. ' , 1

$ & =5=

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 8 — ’".Defense attorneys in the Sirhan murder 

trial expect the admitted slayer,of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy to go to 
prison for the kiiimg, but they hope to save him from San Quennin’s gas 

chamber," a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) stated today, 
. Continued the article:

• 'This s-tart-Ung admission came Xoom Sir-han’s chief defense

counsel, Grant B, Cooper, as defense and prosecution consumed their so 

'far unsucceesful search for six alternates for the jury which will try 
the 24-year old Jordanian immigraar.^• - ’

Cooper told a prospective juror "that not only would the defense 

concede Sirhan shot 'Kennedy, but also it would not ateempt to win an 

acquuttal for him,11 .

At recess yesterday, the defense lawyer said that this "has been

our plain all along, but we haven’t said it pubbicly before. I thought it
was -timn we did," the newspaper quoted Cooper as saying;

Added the newspaper:

’■ Defense sources said Sirhan was awam of his lawyers* strategy 
and accepted it. However, Cooper’s crertrrim arrrercnmert appeared .to^. 

upset the defendant ..." , '

a

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 9 — Wrrting of jurors in the S!rhan case, 

John Douglas in a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) noted that they

more —
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win soon "begin an experiment in communal living which may last a quarter 

. of a year and end with their deciding whether a young man will live or 
die." ■ ’ 1

, The 18 jurors (12 plus 6 alternates) will live in isolation in 
a downtown Los Angeles hotel (Biltmore), and th^ir maaerial needs will be 

the respoonsbility of Superior Court bailiffs. The Right Rev. Francis 
Eric Bloy, bishop of the Los Angeles Episcopal Diocese, will be chaplain 

to the jury.
‘For the jurors, -the Biltmore expereence will in many ways be 

like lvving in a prep-school dormitory.' But the prefects Wil carry guns 

and wear uniforms of Los Angeles deputy sheeiffs.

' "There will be half a dozen statonned on the Biltmore's sixth 

. floor, where the county has taken over a full wing of 25 rooms for -the 

jury. ■ .
"Each juror will have his own room for which the county will pay 

$9 a day. The deputy sheriffs will be housed in -rooms costing $8 a day.

When the jurors want privacy they can stay in their own rooms. 
If they seek the society of their colleagues, they Will be aWe to do s° , 

in two recreation rooms. Television will be available — but censored by 

a deputy who will make sure that no televisoon news of the trial Us 
available to the jurors and alternates.

"Jurors will also be able to read newspapers and magazines, but
■ all reeeennce to the Sirhan case will have been cut foom these before the 
jurors see them. 1

’•‘On weekends, and -— should the trial last that long — on 

holidays, they will be taken on trips. ,

L
*• 0»<J
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"Deputy Shhelff Willard Polhemus, Judge Wafer's bailiff for 

the last nine years, will be /social director’ for the jurors. He has 

done this job before. '
. "Weekends the jurors can be -visited by their husbands and wives,

if they have them. The visits can extend overnight, if the spouse is 
willing to pay the Biltmore $3 for a bed.

■ "Meals will be paid for by the county at the rate of $8.50 a

day. If a juror wants more food, or tore expensive .food, he has to pay 

for it hitseef. .
> ; ■ "If a juror wants’a drink, he can have one, provided he doesn’t 
want too many. But, he will have to pay for them himself. The County of 
Los Angeles does not buy liquor.

"When the trial is concluded, the jurors will know each ©ther 
better than nearly any group in the world.

• "Among them will develop frenndships and perhaps even lovo . . . 

"And perhaps hate," concluded the article. 
# ❖

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10 — Dist. Afty. .Svelle J. Younger*, whose ’ 

office is prosecuting Slrhan B. Sinha’, the accused assassin of Senator 
Robert F. Kennedy, met today with prosecution and defense counsel in the 
chambers of Supeeior Judge Herbert V. Walker.

Both sides said later they had discussed scale model parts of 
the Ambassador Hotel, where the senator was shot last June 5. They de­

clined further com-men,, but one Los Angeles newspaper (Times) speculated 
that Younger’s visit may mean "a new development ... in the case agalnis^' 

Sirrim. * '

■ more — ' ‘
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Meaawhile, Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan’s lawyers, today pre­
dicted that the sixth and fwnal alternate juror will be chosen tomorrow ’ 
(Tuesday, February 11). ‘

_ Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) quoted Cooper as 

saying that if the selection is completed by noon on Tuesday”, Chief Dep. 

Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton can make his opening staeement on Thursday, 

February 13. ’

• The alternate jurors, tentatively seated, include Clarence Yao, 

• busWnesoman; Mrs. Eleanor Landgreen, wife of an insurance adjustor; John 

H. Johnson,.computer design engineer; and Mrs. Bertha Feenstra, oife of an 

, electrician.

- AH could be removed by defense and prosecution peremptory

, chaiennges — those for which lawyers need give no reason.
! „ . .I Concerning today's meeting-in the judge’s chambers, the ne^s-
| paper said "major carpentry that will be needed in the eighth flow Hall

of Justice courtroom where Sirhan its being treed" was discussed.
’ . Continued the newspaper:
! "The Los Angeles Police Department's special Sirhan task force '
, has constructed two scale models — one of the ground floor of the 

Ambassador Hotel, the other of the kicchen off the hotel's Embassy Room 

where Kennedy was shot. ’

, "The larger mockup will give the jury a view of the scene of the
„ crime. It will be used inseead of lettnng the jurors visit the hotel.

Security considerat^s for Sirhan rule out a visit to the scene.
"The second model — that of the kichhen — will probably be 

inroouueed in evidence, Cooper said.

more —
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' ‘ "Both models are very large and will require considerable re-
armggement of the smll courtroom.- . ’

' As for selection of alternate jurors, 23 prospective ones were 
examined today, two tentatively seated were removed by prosecution and 

defense chaieenges and two repaaceecnts were named.

Three prospective altennates were chaienneed by Dep. Dist. Atty. 
John E. Howard after they expressed strong convictonns against the death 

penalty. Tn two cases, Cooper opposed the prosecution challenge. The 
third was not contested. ’

■ . * * * .
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• TUESDAY, ‘ FEBRUARY 11 -— During a discussion on the Los Angeles

. County court system'today, County Supervisor Kenneth Hahn “was espeeially
critical of the cost of bringing Sirhan B. Sirhan to trial in the assas­

sination of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and the weeks seent in eicking the 
Sirhan jury/* reeorted Ray Zeman, county bureau chief, in a Los Angeles 
newseaeer (Times). ’ *

At the Board of Supervisoss meeting, the 10-member seecial study 

ctmnission on judicial erocedures was asked to -review the adminnstration 

, of justice in the county and make recommendations. '

, t (Sen. Kennedy was slain on June 5, 1968, and indicted by the 
Grand Jury two days later. Jury selection began on January 13, 1969)*

; With the selection of six alternate jurors today, Superior Judge

■ Herbert V. Weaker swore in the alternate eanel and riieasid all 18 jurors

। untH 8 e-m. tomoroow (Wednesday, February 12) when they are to reeort to
, the BHmmore Hotel to be sequestered for the length of the trial. -

The alternate jurors include: . .
। Miss Gloria J. Haffey; George Stxtzel, a Los Angeles Times , '
i
i presso^m foreman; Miss Ruth A. Stiimnan, insurance company adjuster; .

John H. Johnson, computer designer; Clarence Yaw, oil comeany eurchaserj 

; and Mrs. Eleanor B. Landgreen, housewife and mother of three sons. ' 
! ❖

. WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12 — The reasons for the Sirhan trial — the
: assassination of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy — "have been obscured in the east

few wiiks as defense and eriSiiutiot lawyers have steeeed through the
j delicate minuet of jury selection and priliminrry motions,’• John Douglas,

staff writer, noted in a Los Angeles newsprper (Herald-Examiner) today.

> more — ,
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However, he reported things "will be back in perspective 
tomorrow" (Thursday, February 13) when the prosecution opens tin case for 
-the People. • ’

. Wile there is little argument about the basic facts of Kennedy’s

murder, Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton told Douglas, "there are 

things people don’t know."

These will be revealed when the prosecutoon makes its opening 

itaeimknts to the jury and alternates, "but they will ring loudest in the 
ears of the man whose fate they are designed to seal — Sirhan," contluued 

Douglas. ’ . ‘
After the presentation by tin prosecution, one of the dkfknse 

attorneys, Emile Zola Berman, will speak, ’aid the newspaper.

"The defense strategy is to move as rapidly as possible to take 
the edge off" of the prosecution's presentatonns, "which it admits will be 

very damging." , ,

The prosecution "is going for the jugular. Sirhan admits slaying 
Kennedy, and his lawyers concede he cannot escape punishment. But they 

that penalty to be paid i.n prison, not in the death house. ' 

"The prosecution wants the jury to f’nd the youthful Jordanian 
immigrant guilty of first degree murder, and then, in the subsequent 

penalty trial, to condemn him."
Continued the newspaper: • ,

‘ "The defense views the Kennedy murder, in part, as a political 
assassination. As it seeks t;o prove that Sirin’ acted under ’diminiheed 
cappccty’ — that his killini of Senator Kennedy was without malice — 
(’ofense Lawyer Rutiikl) Parsons believes that it may be nkckssgr,y t;o show

• more —
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that obsession with the Arab-Israeli struggle, and Kennedy’s avowed es­
pousal of the Israeli cause preyed on Sirhan’s mind. Witnesses will be 

produced to testify to this. '

. "Nucleus of the defense case will be the Sirhan -family, com­

patriots of the young Arab, and a team of forsensic psychiaarists, headed 
by UCLA’s Dr. Bernard Diamond.

"Then, -forecasts Dep. Dist. Atty. David Fitts:
’ "’The true arena of this honnliht will become the mind of Sirhan

. Sirhan.’"

; - Meanwhhie, another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) today*declared
- that "Sirhan Bishara Sirhan -probably will plead guilty to flrst-eegeee 

murder in the slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy ..."

। x ‘

' THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13 — The prosecution made its opening state­
; ment today i.n the Sirhan B. Sirhan case, after Supprior Judge Herbert V.

I Waaker denied a motion for missrial made by Defense Lawyer .Grant B. Cooper.

1 The motion for a mistrial was based on grounds that a story in a

! Los Angeles newspaper (Times) yesterday "prejudceed Siriao’t rights to a 
j fair trial by saying the 24-year old defendant probably would hhalniee his
j plea from innocent to guilty of fisst-rirree murder," wrote Dave Smith,

staff writer.

The denial was issued by the judge after he questioned the jurors 

/ privately in chambers. "Though several jurors admmtted hearing of the
story, Judge Walker said, aH agreed they could disregard it and decide 

the case solely on the basis of evidence produced in court,’’ the news­

paper related.

more —



‘ Weekly Summary #37
Page 10

' Dep. Diet. Atty. David<N. Fitts made the opening staeement for 
the prosecution and presented this9 information: .

Sirhan was in the Ambassador Hotel kiChhen 47 hour's before the 
assassination and was seen by two witnesses.

- Returning to the kiChhen on June 5, 1968, Sirhan shot the
Senator at almost point-baank range, firnng several shots which fatally 
wounded Kennedy and injured five others. ■

' On the day of the shooting, Sirhan spent most of the time at the 
San Gabbiel Valley Gun Club, and told another club patron he was going to 
use his gun for hunting.

i ,:It could kill a dog,1' Fitts said Sirhcin told a witness who will
- testify latter in the trial, --reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-

• Exbmmner). •

! Sirhan told Jess Unruh, former State Assembly speaker, he shot
'' Kennedy "for my country.: The staemment was made when Unruh accompanied

: Sirhan and two police officers to the Rampart Division Police Station fol-
। lowing the arrest of the Jordanian immigrant. Unruh will testify to this

j Fitts said, according to the newspaper. ' .

Fitts began his presentatoon with a series of key dates, which 

he liteed in chronological order.
1 The first was August 10, 1965, when Albert Leslie Hertz purchased

■ a .22 caliber "Cadet" Iver-oohnson, eight-shot revolver. The pistol 

' ^”entually found its way into the possession of George Erhart, a co-worker

of Munir Sirhan, the defendant's brother.
i On the next date, on or about February 2, 1968, Fitts added,

Srhart drove t.o the S^han home in Pasadena, with a companion and "in the

more — ■
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.daylight hour's waited jointly for Munir and Sirhan Sirhan." The purpose 

of the visit was to sell Munir the* gun, reported the newspaper.

Mnir produced $19 and the defendant paid $6 for the gun.

On June 1, 1968, Sirhan visieed a gun,shop in Pasadena, where he 

purchased ’several boxes of .22 caliber ammunition called ’mini-magnum’ 
from a clerk," said Fitts.

"Geeting ahead of my story," Fitts continued, "Sen. Kennedy was 
killed"with mini-Inannm a—nition."

. On June 2, 1968, there was a reception for the Senator and s;. . . ‘
among those who attnnded was Sirhan Sirhan. He was observed in the lobby 
area" of the Ambassador Hotel.

Fitts also stated that Mrs. Miraam Davis went into the Ambassador 
kicchen for a drink of water and "she observed Sirhan -in one of the kit- -
chens leaning on a bar, dressed casually. She mistook him for a hotel 
employee. ' ; . •

’She will testify at this trial."
The next date noted by Fitts was June 4, 1968, election day. ‘

Sirhan went to the San Gaabiel Valley Gun Club where he "spent hours on . (
the pistol range, engaged in rapid fire practice at which he exceeded."

On June 5, said Fitts, Sirhan "stood on a tray rack in a recess ’ 
area iamaedately alongside the ice machine. Sirhan stepped quickly from 
the rack ... , , '

"The Senator stood ail unaware.

"Sihhan reached into the waistband of his trousers. ,

"He walked to the side of Karl Decker (hotel aaatrl de standing
with Kennedy) ... ,

, more — •
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' ’ "He extended his right arm across In front of Uecker. His left
hand was in the vicinity of the Senator's head . . . and at point-blank 
range he freed.eight shots. • '

"It is probably the first shot that resulted In the Senaaor's 

death 25 hours later.

"The muzzle range (of this shot) was one inch. Kennedy’s right 

hand went to his right eaa."
The force of the shots knocked Kennedy to the ground. "He fell

backward and came to rest diagonally to the 'ice maahine."

• Fitts said that Bill Barry, a Kennedy bodyguard, wrestled the
gun away from Sirhan, but the wiry Jordanian -regained it. "... t;heshenG 

was complete pandemonium ... ' ’

, "Roosevelt Grier (former football star and member of ’the Kennedy 

team) was accompanying Mrs. Ethel Kennedy . . . They were still outside 
the kichhen.

: "Grier -is a large man . . .
s "He pushed his way through the crowd . . . and wrestled the gun

i foom the defendant ... .

- "He gave it to Rafer Johnson (former Olympic decathlon star and

■ another Kennedy partisan) for stfekeepang ..."

, Fitts continued, "Johnson asked,, 'Why did you do it?’"

I "Sirhan answered, 'I will explain.’" ■

/ Fitts then proceeded to tell of Siren's arrest and his .refusal
to divugge his name to police.

■ When Travis Write, one of the police officers who arrested ■
Sirhan, asked the defendant about the crime, Sirhan r.plied: "You think

more -
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I am crazy so you can use it in evidence against me . . ."

' Sirhan carried no documents when arrested, but did have an 

automobile key and $480.10 In cash, including lour $100 bills.

The key led to tracing the defendants car parked near the Am­

bassador Hotel. In the car was Sirhan’s wallet and a receipt for amnmui- 

tion bearing his :fngkrprints.
■ Sirhan, continued -Fitts, was not .identif-eed until his brother,
Muir, went to the Pasadena Police Station to identify him.

, Kennedy, related the deputy district attorney, was taken to the 
‘ Ceetral Receiving Hoosital and later -transferee! to Good Samaritan Hospi- 

’ , tal, where a t;ecam of physicians,, led by Dr. Henry Cuneo, -pkrOramed brain 
; surgery.
, A bullet was recovered which ballistics tests will show was

- Treed fomm Burhan's gun, Fitts aReged.
Cottlnuxng his tlrrltoon, Fitts stated:
"At roughly 1:45 a.m., June 6, 1968, the Senator expired. He

• was pronounced dead by Dr. Cuneo." "

i There were ’five buUet holes in the coat the Senator was -

' wearing — three entry holes and two exit,5’ said Fitts.- "Tests showed
that the muzzle range for all the shots fired ranged -foom one t,o six 

' inches.

' "The evidenck in this case will show that the defendant, Sirhan 
Sirhan, alone was responsible for this tragic incident.

"He acted alone and -not in concert with others ..." conclueiee 
Fitts. * ' .

• One Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) reported that, "The

more —

MW*. aR^-Wr*W^>r*Muht



Weekly Summary #37 .
Page 14 ’ ,

defense scored one point during the prosecution opening.

"Fitts treed,to make reeeeeence to diaries Sirhan kept which were 

seezed in a search of his Pasadena home the morning of the shooting. The 

defense, which claims they were seized HeggaHy, objected, and Judge 

Herbert V. Walker, presiding over the trial,, sustained their objection." 
■ Before Fitts began his presentatoon, Judge Walker told the
jurors thU aH of the attonneys were "compeeent, ethical and good lawyers."

He also stated thU opening staeements were not to be considered 
as evxdonoe, but rather as outlnnes of what the defense and prosecution ' 
propose to prove. . .

’ * * * ,

■ more —
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’ FRIDAY, .FEBRUARY 14 -- ’’Sirhan Bishara Sirhan rose foom his

chair to protest the opening staeement of his own defense counsel Friday, 
as attorney Enile Zola 'Berman described him as an ’armature, emotionally 
disturbed and mentally ill youth,’N reported Dave Smith, staff writer, in 
a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

As Berman said his client, the accused assassin of Senator 
Robert F. Kennedy, was mentally ill, Sirhan began to rise from his chair 
and murmured "No, No,’: continued the writer.

. At this point, Superior Court Inspector WUUam Conroy leaned

' over the chair of Michael McCowan, defense investigator, and said "Talk
। to him, Mike.”
; ’McCowan leaned over, pushed Sir^am back into his chair with both
’ hands and lectured him for several minutes as Berman crtttnued his opening 

? statement. •

■ In his remarks, Berman said, "There is no doubt and we have told

you this foom the beginning, that he did in fact fire the shot that kiieed
' Senator Kennney." •

’ ' Berman added that his client "admired and loved" the Senator and

' kiieed the Senator when "he was out of contact with reality, in a trance
i in which he had no voluntary control over his will, his judgment, his

feelings or his actions.’ -
Thn attorney said that the kilMg "was unplanned and undeliber- 

, ate; impulsive and without prnmenytitron or malice, totally a product of a

1 sick, rbsnssny mind and perssrality J' •

; He then•outlined a story of wartime atrocity and chiddhood
nmoOiotal distubaance in Sirhit’s first 12 yen's in his native Palestine,

more
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saying that it was at the sight of violence in the Israeli-Arab conflicts, 

and exposure to danger and flight from bombs that Sirhae began to experi­
ence spells or trances. ■

. Berman claimed that.psycChaarists and sociologists would support 
■ defense evidence that these expereences left the defendant with obsessions 

and -fantasies that deepened seriously after the family immigraeed hex’e in 
• 1957j finally leaving halm so meenally deteriorated -that he was incapable 
of ■premediated murder, the newspaper reported.

, The late Senaaor’s campaign staeements in May and June, 1968, 

advocating B. S. military aid to Israel were a "’heavy shock” to Sirhan, 
said Berman. '

In co.aclUeaag the opening statement, Berman asked the jury "to 
liseen to the evidence, to adopt what science has to offer and to consult 

your consca.tnce. In short, let true justice be done.”

Following the statement, the prosecution called three witnesses, 
Kaal Becker, assistant maatre d'hotel at the Ambassador Hotel; Edward 

Mxnasian, formerly an assistant meatrt d'hotel; and Juan Romero, former 
busboy. ' ’

Beckea told the jury that he was leading Sen.’Kennedy by the 
right hand fomm a victory celebration in the Embassy Ballooom to another 
party on the .floor below when an uaietna•ifiee Kennedy aide told him:

"No, we’re not goaag to go there. We’re going t;o the press 

room.’1

It was lrst-eiautt decision, said the hotel official. As<Beckea 

led Kennedy, someone brushed past him quickly as he looked another way, 

and Becker heard "something Ikke a fleecaacktl,:^ foiowwed by another and 

another. ' '
more —
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The first '-■-firecracker,1'’ the prosecution told the jury in its 
opening statement yesterday, was a bullet -Tired foom one -inch -from the 
Sennror’s head', and is believed to have been the shot that resuleed in his 
death.25 hours later.

’ Minasian, who was also leadnng the Senator, said he believed 
Kennedy saw the gun that took his life. ,

‘ "I believe he .raised his hand to try to protect hiosetf btcaust 

I’m sure he saw the revolver, the same as I did," Minasian told the jury.

The other witness, Romero, said he knelt beside the strckeen 
senator and placed a rosary in the dying'hand. *

. The defense lawyers questooned tie three witnesses "-closely on 

the placement of large wall mirrors outside 'the Embassy Ballroom, where 

Sirhan is said to have loiteted for much of the evening," reported a Los 

Angeles newspaper (Times). .

Continued the article-:
"The purpose of these questions was not specmed, but they 

seemed to indicate the defense might attempt to show that Sirhan was in a 

state of ttlf“inUectd hypnosis at the tmrne of the slaying. '
"The questions recalled Berman's taalitr ttatomtnts about Sirhan’s 

dabbling with myytic exponents with fihhing sinkers, candles and mirrors, 
•his "’peels" and "taances" and hypnosis perfoomtd on him since the 
assassination by defense psyceiaaritts.
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results of your Inquiry leave no doub-t as to the exact 
relationship that existed between Waiter Crowe, Thomas Good 
and Sirhan B. Sirhan prior to 6/5/68, and the extent of 
infUeerce of Crowe and/or Good over Sirhan, if any.

Additiomiaiy, recipient offices should contact 
respective top-level sources to determine if these sources 
are in possession of any Inoomation indicating a possible 
conspiracy involving -the CP and/or its members in the 
assasslnatton of the late Senator Kennedy. These sources 
should be sp<elfllally queried as to whether Crowe, Good or 
SirWn were or are known to them persomlly and, if so, the 
extent of such knowledge should be fully explored. For the 
infomation of the New York and Miami Offices, Crowe is 
described as a 23-year-old white mile, 5'7", 135 pounds, 
medium build, brown hair and brown eyes. He is a graduate 
of the University of Caifornia at Los Angeles and is currently 
employed as a social worker by Los Angeles County. He was a 
member of the W. K. B. DuBois Clubs and a memtwr of the 
Student Club, Los Angeles CP ftom 1966 though 1968. 
Thomas Good is described as a white male, aged 23, 5*2”, 
135 pounds, brown hair and blown eyes. He is a graduate of 
San Jose State College, Caifornia, is currently unemployed 
and resides at 245 Page Street, San Francisco, CUfornia, 
He became affiUtted with the Students for Deamocrlic 
Society In 1965 and became a memler of the San Josie CP Youth 
Club in either late 19617 or early 1968.

Los Anoles Md*. FMnlwo should *s“e,..t‘a?» 
photograj>hs of Crewe and Good are promptly furnished recipient 
offCces where needed.

Results of the above-aeqiueseed investigation should 
be submitted In memoranumn form suitable for dissemination 
bearing the above caption. THU mttw must be_ handled 
maturely and exhaustively and no undue delay will be tolerated.
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NOTE: ‘
Sirhan B. Sirhan is currently on trial in LA 

for the assassinatoon of the late Senator Kennedy. 
Investigatoon has determined that prior to the assassinatoon, 
Sirhan was friendly with Crowe and Good, both of whom are 
on the SI of the LA and SF Offices, respectively, because 
of CP membership. Crowe, when previously .ineevvieedd 
concerning this mater, adnitted having a meeting with 
Sirhan as late as 5/2/68 at which time many subjects were 
discussed but he denied discussing the late Senator Kennedy 
or any implication of a CP conspiracy connected with his 
assassinatoon. The Department, in the enclosure, for the 
purpose of resolving whether or not a combPicity suroounds 
the assassination, has requested that specific investigation 
be conducted that would tend to confirm or deny such a 
combpicity. It is not foreseen that the above-requested 
investigation will interfere in any way with the security 
operations of t;hi.s Bureau.
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